

Works and Community Committee MINUTES OF MEETING NO. 2/20

Meeting Date: Tuesday 10 March 2020

Location: Council Chambers, Level 1A, 1 Pope Street, Ryde

Time: 6.00pm

Councillors Present: Councillors Pedersen (Chairperson), Gordon, Kim and Purcell.

Apologies: Councillor Clifton.

Absent: Councillor Zhou.

Staff Present: General Manager, Director – Customer and Community Services, Director – City Works, Manager – Communications and Engagement, Manager – Parks, Civic Services Manager and Civic Support Officer.

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

There were no disclosures of interest.

1 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES - Works and Community Committee Meeting held on 11 February 2020

RESOLUTION: (Moved by Councillors Gordon and Kim)

That the Minutes of the Works and Community Committee Meeting 1/20, held on 11 February 2020, be confirmed.

Record of Voting:

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

2 ITEMS PUT WITHOUT DEBATE

RESOLUTION: (Moved by Councillors Purcell and Gordon)

That the Committee adopt Item 4 on the Agenda as per the recommendation in the report.

Record of Voting:

For the Motion: Unanimous



4 TRAFFIC AND PARKING MATTERS AT THE RYDE TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 20 FEBRUARY 2020

RESOLUTION: (Moved by Councillors Purcell and Gordon)

That Council endorses the following:

A. GRAHAM AVENUE/MILHAM AVENUE, EASTWOOD – Parking Restrictions

- No Stopping restrictions on the outside bend to compliment the existing restrictions on the inside bend.
- BB linemarking augmented by RRPM's through the 90 degree bend.
- Existing street lighting be investigated and upgraded where warranted.

B. MAY LANE / ETHEL LANE, EASTWOOD – Intersection Treatment

 STOP priority control on May Lane at Ethel Lane with an additional 5m of BB line marking on May Lane to guide motorists through the intersection.

C. AITCHANDAR ROAD, RYDE – Intersection Treatment

- Reduce Speed signage on the southbound carriageway of Buffalo Road preceding the intersection with Aitchandar Road.
- Rumble bars on the outside edge of the chevron area on Buffalo Road at Aitchandar Road.
- A median island on Aitchandar Road at its intersection with Buffalo Road.

D. WEST PARADE, WEST RYDE - On-Street Parking

• The removal of the 90 degree parking arrangement that had been proposed on the eastern side of West Parade, south of Miriam Road, and modification of this proposal to provide a parallel parking arrangement.

E. RYEDALE ROAD, WEST RYDE – Intersection Treatments

- Removal of the at-grade pedestrian crossing on Ryedale Road located on the bend nearest West Ryde Station and its replacement with time restricted parking.
- Construction of kerb buildouts on Herbert Street at Ryedale Road and installation of a raised pedestrian crossing on Herbert Street between the two buildouts. Construction of this facility is subject to TfNSW giving its concurrence to a risk assessment outlining the benefits of the proposal.
- Construction of kerb buildouts on Wattle Street, removal of the existing
 pedestrian refuge and installation of a raised pedestrian crossing
 between the two buildouts. Construction of this facility is subject to
 TfNSW giving its concurrence to a risk assessment outlining the benefits
 of the proposal.



- Construction of kerb buildouts on Herbert Street at the gateway to Anzac Park, immediately east of Anzac Lane and installation of a pedestrian refuge between the two buildouts.
- Re-arrangement of the parking restrictions on Ryedale Road such that all intersections, bus and mail zones are signposted appropriately.
- Installation of zig zag line marking preceding raised pedestrian crossings where appropriate.

F. DOIG AVENUE, DENISTONE EAST – Parking Restrictions

 Installation of statutory No Stopping distances and Mail Zone on the commercial side of Doig Avenue with the remainder of street to be converted from ½ P parking to 2P 8am – 6pm Mon-Fri.

G. ADELPHI ROAD, MARSFIELD - Disabled Parking

 A disabled parking space on either side of the access point to the shared user path at the end of Adelphi Road, Marsfield

H. PEACH TREE ROAD, MACQUARIE PARK - Parking Restrictions

• A "No Parking Authorised City of Ryde Vehicles Excepted" zone in Peach Tree Road, with existing parking restrictions modified to accommodate this parking space.

I. SHAFTSBURY ROAD NEAR BEAUMONT AVENUE, DENISTONE - Parking Restrictions

Extend the existing No Stopping zone to improve sight visibility.

J. BOWDEN STREET, MEADOWBANK FERRY TERMINAL CAR PARK

• Convert one parking bay to "No Parking, Authorised City of Ryde Vehicles Excepted, Mon to Sun & Public Holidays".

K. RENNIE STREET AND NETWORK PLACE, NORTH RYDE

Convert the existing "2P Mon to Sun" parking bays to "2P, Mon-Fri, 8AM-6PM, Sat 8AM-12:30PM".

Record of Voting:

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.



3 PUBLIC EXHIBITION OF THE DRAFT ELS HALL PARK PLAN OF MANAGEMENT

RESOLUTION: (Moved by Councillors Purcell and Kim)

- (a) That the draft ELS Hall Park Plan of Management be placed on Public Exhibition for a period of at least 28 days.
- (b) That submissions be received for a further 14 days after the completion of the exhibition period.
- (c) That a concurrent public hearing be carried out in accordance with the requirements of the Local Government Act 1993 for the proposed recategorisation of areas within ELS Hall Park to bring these in line with the changes as outlined in the ELS Hall Park, Greenwood Park and Booth Reserve Masterplan adopted by Council in May 2019.
- (d) That a report be brought back to Council with the results of the public exhibition and public hearing, recommending any further action required.

Record of Voting:

For the Motion: Unanimous

Note: This is now a resolution of Council in accordance with the Committee's delegated powers.

4 TRAFFIC AND PARKING MATTERS AT THE RYDE TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 20 FEBRUARY 2020

Note: This matter was dealt with earlier in the meeting as detailed in these Minutes.

The meeting closed at 6.10pm.

CONFIRMED THIS 14TH DAY OF APRIL 2020.

Chairperson